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PART B5,B6 

	iBK10111111761115 

From: 
	

H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 

Sent: 
	

Saturday, December 29, 2012 8:56 AM 

To: 
	

'cherykrnills 
	

B6 
Subject: 
	

Re: Awards and when can you talk today? 

Let's discuss all when we talk. 

   

From: Cheryl Mills [mailto:cheryl.mill5. 	  
Sent: Saturday, December 29, 2012 08:53 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Awards and when can you talk today? 

 

J am doing 
hit on the items you flagged below. 

 

so will call later this am - quick 

cdm 

   

On Sat, Dec 29, 2012 at 8:41 AM, H <HE 	 _corn> wrote: 

 

B6 
B5 

B6 
B5 
B6 
B5 
B6 
B5 
B6 
B5 
B6 
B5 
B6 
B5 

B6 

(you know she wants to stay right? she says at least until someone is confirmed but has advised 	B6 
others she would be willing to stay on) 

He is on your list (now of 6 folks) for Morocco; when you reinforce with Tom what Denis said they 
discussed on appts, it would be as follows: 

1 

2) 

4 

6) 

-did he already get? 

Other things to discuss: 

-- spoke to JK yesterday; he's coming on the building on Weds from 9am - 5pm to do meetings in the Transition 
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space. 

My recommendation for their notional schedule is: 

0900 Personnel with cdm/jjs 

1000 Meeting with Bill 

1045am Meeting with H on confirmation matters 

1200 Lunch with some subgorup of FPAB 

1400 Regional Bureau briefing (NEA) 

1530 Regional Bureau briefing (SRAP) 

1700 Wrap UP 

Any thoughts/concerns? Going to have John Bass coordinate. 
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